

REBECCA L. REMILLARD

Current Employment: Founder and President of *Veterinary Nutritional Consultations, inc.* specializes in formulating strategically appropriate dietary recommendations for dogs, cats and horses with medical conditions and has provided independent consulting to pet owners and veterinarians through PetDiets.com since 2000 and started PetRecipeDesigners.com in 2017 for entrepreneurs.

Education

Doctorate of VETERINARY MEDICINE, May 1987, Tufts University

Doctorate of PHILOSOPHY, Animal Science - Nutrition, May 1983, Colorado State University

Masters Degree of SCIENCE, Animal Science - Nutrition, August 1978, University of Maine

Bachelors Degree of SCIENCE, Animal Science, May 1976, Purdue University

Specialty Training

Virginia-Maryland Regional College of Veterinary Medicine;

Internship and Residency in Nutrition, 1987 - 1990

Johns Hopkins School of Medicine; Surgical Nutrition Fellowship, 1991 - 1993

Certification

Diplomate American College of Veterinary Nutrition (comparative), 1991

Professional Experience

North Carolina College of Veterinary Medicine, Raleigh, NC

Nutrition Service Clinical veterinarian and instructor 2011 to 2014

MSPCA Angell Animal Medical Center, Boston, MA

Senior Staff Veterinarian - Clinical Nutritionist 1993 to 2011

Teaching Experience (Large and Small Animal Nutrition)

North Carolina College of Veterinary Medicine 2011 - present

University of Tennessee College of Veterinary Medicine 2012 - present

St. Matthew's University School of Veterinary Medicine 2013

Tufts University School of Veterinary Medicine 1993 - 2011

Virginia-Maryland Regional College of Veterinary Medicine 1987 - 1990

Colorado State University 1979 - 1983

University of Maine 1976 - 1978

Professional Memberships and Committee Work

American College of Veterinary Nutrition 1991-present

American Academy of Veterinary Nutrition 1988 - present

American Veterinary Medical Association 1986 - present

National Academy of Science 2003-2004

AAFCO Sub Committee on Canine and Feline Nutrient Profiles 2007-2012

Publications (most recent):

1. Remillard, RL (ed). Equine Clinical Nutrition, 2nd Ed. Ames, IA: Wiley, (in progress).
2. Remillard, R, Evason ME. Pet food Protein – How much is the ‘right’ amount? Clinician’s Brief. In press.
3. Evason ME, Remillard, RL. Chronic Kidney Staging and Nutrition Considerations. Clinician’s Brief. March 2017: 89-95.
4. Evason ME, Remillard, RL, Bartges J. Understanding Urinary Relative Supersaturation. Clinician’s Brief. April 2016:24-28.
5. Remillard, RL. Pick your Battles Carefully. Veterinary Medicine. Sept 2015:242-246.
6. Remillard, RL. Hyperlipidemia. Clinician’s Brief. 2014;12(9):85-88.
7. Parr JM, Remillard RL. Handling Alternative Dietary Requests from Pet Owners. Vet Clin SA 2014; 44:667–688
8. Parr JM, Remillard RL. Common Confounders of Dietary Elimination Trials contain the Antigens Soy, Pork and Beef. JAAHA. 2014; 50(5):298-304.
9. Willis-Mahn, C, Remillard, RL, Tater, KC. ELISA testing for Soy Antigens in Dry Dog Foods used in Dietary Elimination Trials. JAAHA 2014; 50(6):383-389.
10. Raditic, DS, Remillard, RL, Tater KC. ELISA Testing for Common Food Antigens in Four Dry Dog Foods Used in Dietary Elimination Trials. J An Phys An Nutrition 2011 Feb;95(1):90-7.
11. Hand MS, Thatcher CD, Remillard RL, Roudebush P, Novotny, B. (eds) Small Animal Clinical Nutrition V. 5th ed. Topeka KS: Mark Morris Institute, 2010.
12. Remillard RL. Homemade diets: attributes, pitfalls and a call for action. Topics in Companion Animal Medicine. Topics in Companion Animal Medicine. 2008; vol 23 (3) 137-142.
13. Remillard RL. Clinicians Insert to MTP Inhibition papers. Journal of Veterinary Pharmacology and Therapeutics. June 2007.
14. Dietary Management of Obesity in Dogs. A Purina Sponsored roundtable discussion May 2007. Compendium on Continuing Ed for the Practicing Veterinarian 2007.
15. Remillard, RL. Parenteral Nutrition Support in Rabbits and Ferrets. J Exotic Pet Med 2006;15(4): 248-254.
16. Saker, KE, Remillard RL. Performance of a Canine Weight Loss Program in Clinical Practice. Veterinary Therapeutic 2005; 6 (4):291-302.
17. Remillard RL, Saker, KE. Nutritional Management of Hepatic Disease. Ettinger S and Feldman E, eds. In: Textbook of Veterinary Internal Medicine. 6th ed. Philadelphia: WB Saunders, 2005;574-577.
18. Remillard RL, Wynn S. Herbal Medicine. Ettinger S and Feldman E, eds. In: Textbook of Veterinary Internal Medicine. 6th ed. Philadelphia: WB Saunders, 2005;524-526.
19. Remillard RL. Obesity – a health problem to be recognized. Ettinger S and Feldman E, eds. In: Textbook of Veterinary Internal Medicine. 6th ed. Philadelphia: WB Saunders, 2005;76-78.

Veterinary Licenses

Massachusetts Veterinary License #4083 exp 2/28/2019

North Carolina Veterinary License #7251 exp 12/31/2019

National Veterinary Accreditation Program #6247 Category II exp 2021